
Notice of Meeting of the

CEREMONIAL COUNCIL

to be held on Friday, 17 May 2019 
commencing at 7:00 pm in the 

Council Chamber, Town Hall, Barking

To: All Members of the Council of the London Borough of Barking and Dagenham

Date of publication: 8 May 2019 Chris Naylor
 Chief Executive

Contact Officer: David Symonds
Tel: 020 8227 2638

E-mail: david.symonds@lbbd.gov.uk



Please note that this meeting will be webcast, which is a transmission of audio and 
video over the internet. Members of the public who attend the meeting and who do 
not wish to appear in the webcast will be able to sit in the public gallery on the 
second floor of the Town Hall, which is not in camera range.

To view webcast meetings, go to https://www.lbbd.gov.uk/council/councillors-and-
committees/meetings-agendas-and-minutes/overview/ and select the meeting from 
the list.

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence  

2. Declaration of Members' Interests  

In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, Members are asked to declare 
any interest they may have in any matter which is to be considered at this 
meeting. 

3. Minutes - To confirm as correct the minutes of the meeting held on 25 
May 2018 (Pages 3 - 6) 

4. Appointment of Mayor 2019/20  

The Council is asked to receive nominations for the appointment of Mayor for 
2019/20. 

5. Appointment of Young Mayor 2019/20  

The Council is asked to note the appointment of Young Mayor for 2019/20. 

6. Any other public items which the Chair decides are urgent  

7. To consider whether it would be appropriate to pass a resolution to 
exclude the public and press from the remainder of the meeting due to 
the nature of the business to be transacted  

Private Business

The public and press have a legal right to attend Council meetings such as the 
Ceremonial Council, except where business is confidential or certain other 
sensitive information is to be discussed.  The list below shows why items are 
in the private part of the agenda, with reference to the relevant legislation (the 
relevant paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 
1972 as amended).  There are no such items at the time of preparing this 
agenda. 

8. Any confidential or exempt items which the Chair decides are urgent  

https://www.lbbd.gov.uk/council/councillors-and-committees/meetings-agendas-and-minutes/overview/
https://www.lbbd.gov.uk/council/councillors-and-committees/meetings-agendas-and-minutes/overview/


 

Our Vision for Barking and Dagenham 

 
ONE BOROUGH; ONE COMMUNITY; 

NO-ONE LEFT BEHIND 
 
Our Priorities 
 
A New Kind of Council 
 

• Build a well-run organisation  

• Ensure relentlessly reliable services 

• Develop place-based partnerships 
 
Empowering People 
 

• Enable greater independence whilst protecting the most 
vulnerable 

• Strengthen our services for all 

• Intervene earlier 
 
Inclusive Growth 
 

• Develop our aspirational and affordable housing offer 

• Shape great places and strong communities through 
regeneration 

• Encourage enterprise and enable employment 
 

Citizenship and Participation 
 

• Harness culture and increase opportunity 

• Encourage civic pride and social responsibility 

• Strengthen partnerships, participation and a place-based 
approach 

 

Page 1

Agenda Annex



 

BARKING TOWN HALL 

COUNCIL CHAMBER 
 

 

SEATING PLAN FOR THE CEREMONIAL COUNCIL 

May 2019 

Cllr. M 
Worby 

Officers 

Cllr. D 
Rodwell 

Chief 
Executive 

Cllr. F 
Rahman 

Cllr. O 
Martins 

Cllr. A 
Achilleos 

Cllr. J 
Dulwich 

Cllr. S 
Perry 

Cllr. E 
Fergus 

Cllr. F 

Choudhury 
Cllr. P 
Waker 

Cllr. S 
Ashraf 

Cllr. D 
Twomey 

                                                      RESERVED FOR MEMBERS OF 
                                                                  THE CABINET 

Cllr. L 
Rice 

Cllr. C 
Geddes 

Cllr. S 
Bright 

Cllr. E 
Carpenter 

Cllr. M 
Mullane 

Cllr. S 
Ghani 

Cllr. P 
Bright 

Cllr. G 
Miah 

Cllr. M 
Saleem 

Cllr. M 
McCarthy 

Cllr. A 
Jamu 

Cllr. F 
Shaukat 

Cllr. L 
Waker 

Cllr. J 

Channer Cllr. L 
Butt 

Cllr. B 
Turner 

 Cllr. R 
Gill 

Cllr. A 
Aziz 

Cllr. E 
Keller 

Cllr. K 
Haroon 

Cllr. M 
Quadri 

Cllr. J 
Jones 

Cllr. D 
Miles 

Cllr. I 
Freeborn 

Cllr. D 
Akwaboah 

Cllr. A 
Oluwole 

Cllr. S 
Bremner 

Cllr. D 
Lumsden 

 
 

Cllr. C 
Rice 

Cllr. A 
Ramsay 

Cllr. I 
Robinson 

Cllr. P 
Robinson 

Cllr. E 
Rodwell 

Cllr. M 
Khan 

Cllr. G 
Paddle Cllr. T 

Bankole 

   Strategic Leadership Team 

Chair 
Cllr. S 
Alasia 

Dep Chair 
Cllr. E 

Kangethe 

Cllr P. 

Chand 

Reserved 

for Mayoral 

Party 

Page 2



MINUTES OF
CEREMONIAL COUNCIL

Friday, 25 May 2018
(7:01  - 7:52 pm)

PRESENT

Cllr Abdul Aziz (Chair)

Cllr Andrew Achilleos Cllr Dorothy Akwaboah Cllr Sanchia Alasia
Cllr Saima Ashraf Cllr Toni Bankole Cllr Simon Bremner
Cllr Princess Bright Cllr Sade Bright Cllr Laila M. Butt
Cllr Peter Chand Cllr Josephine Channer Cllr Faruk Choudhury
Cllr John Dulwich Cllr Edna Fergus Cllr Irma Freeborn
Cllr Cameron Geddes Cllr Syed Ghani Cllr Rocky Gill
Cllr Kashif Haroon Cllr Jane Jones Cllr Amardeep Singh Jamu
Cllr Elizabeth Kangethe Cllr Eileen Keller Cllr Mohammed Khan
Cllr Donna Lumsden Cllr Olawale Martins Cllr Mick McCarthy
Cllr Giasuddin Miah Cllr Dave Miles Cllr Margaret Mullane
Cllr Adegboyega Oluwole Cllr Simon Perry Cllr Moin Quadri
Cllr Foyzur Rahman Cllr Tony Ramsay Cllr Chris Rice
Cllr Lynda Rice Cllr Ingrid Robinson Cllr Paul Robinson
Cllr Darren Rodwell Cllr Emily Rodwell Cllr Muhammad Saleem
Cllr Faraaz Shaukat Cllr Bill Turner Cllr Dominic Twomey
Cllr Phil Waker

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Cllr Evelyn Carpenter Cllr Glenda Paddle Cllr Lee Waker
Cllr Maureen Worby

1. Declaration of Members' Interests

There were no declarations of interest.

2. Minutes (19 May 2017)

The minutes of the two meetings held on 19 May 2017 were confirmed as correct.

3. Appointment of Mayor 2018/19

The Chair asked Ceremonial Council for nominations for the appointment of Mayor 
for 2018/19.

Councillors S Bright nominated Councillor Alasia and Councillor Ashraf seconded 
the nomination.  Councillors Channer, Geddes, Kangethe, D Rodwell and Turner 
spoke in support of the nomination.

The Assembly resolved that Councillor Sanchia Alasia be duly elected Mayor of 
the London Borough of Barking and Dagenham for the municipal year 2018/19.

Page 3

AGENDA ITEM 3



Councillor Alasia returned thanks for her election and announced that Victor Alasia 
would act as her Consort and Princess Bright and Dara Badejo would act as her 
Mayoresses.

At this point in the meeting, the incoming and outgoing mayoral parties left the 
Chamber.  On returning, Councillor Alasia took the Chair.

The Mayor then appointed Pastor Olaronke Olayemi Hassan as her religious 
advisor for the ensuing municipal year.  Pastor Olaronke Olayemi Hassan returned 
thanks for her appointment.

Votes of thanks were made to the retiring Mayor, Councillor Abdul Aziz, the 
Consort Shoaeb Aziz, and the Mayoresses Najmas Aziz, Hinna Aziz and Iqqra 
Aziz.

Commemorative badges were presented to the retiring Maylor, Consort and 
Mayoresses.

4. Appointment of Young Mayor 2018/19

The Chief Executive, Chris Naylor, advised that a new Young Mayor, Wesley 
Oparaugo, had been appointed by the BAD Youth Forum in February 2018.

The Chief Executive introduced the new Young Mayor and invited him to address 
the Ceremonial Council.

The Leader then took the opportunity to thank the retiring Young Mayor, Vaisaly 
Gnanapandithan, for the able manner in which she had discharged the duties of 
Young Mayor during 2017/18 and invited her to address the Ceremonial Council.

Page 4



MINUTES OF
CEREMONIAL COUNCIL

Friday, 25 May 2018
(7:52  - 7:55 pm)

PRESENT

Cllr Sanchia Alasia (Chair)

Cllr Abdul Aziz Cllr Andrew Achilleos Cllr Dorothy Akwaboah
Cllr Saima Ashraf Cllr Toni Bankole Cllr Simon Bremner
Cllr Princess Bright Cllr Sade Bright Cllr Laila M. Butt
Cllr Peter Chand Cllr Josephine Channer Cllr Faruk Choudhury
Cllr John Dulwich Cllr Edna Fergus Cllr Irma Freeborn
Cllr Cameron Geddes Cllr Syed Ghani Cllr Rocky Gill
Cllr Kashif Haroon Cllr Jane Jones Cllr Amardeep Singh Jamu
Cllr Elizabeth Kangethe Cllr Eileen Keller Cllr Mohammed Khan
Cllr Donna Lumsden Cllr Olawale Martins Cllr Mick McCarthy
Cllr Giasuddin Miah Cllr Dave Miles Cllr Margaret Mullane
Cllr Adegboyega Oluwole Cllr Simon Perry Cllr Moin Quadri
Cllr Foyzur Rahman Cllr Tony Ramsay Cllr Chris Rice
Cllr Lynda Rice Cllr Ingrid Robinson Cllr Paul Robinson
Cllr Darren Rodwell Cllr Emily Rodwell Cllr Muhammad Saleem
Cllr Faraaz Shaukat Cllr Bill Turner Cllr Dominic Twomey
Cllr Phil Waker

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Cllr Evelyn Carpenter Cllr Glenda Paddle Cllr Lee Waker
Cllr Maureen Worby

5. Declaration of Members' Interests

There were no declarations of interest.

6. Confer the Title of Honorary Freedom of the Borough

The Chair advised that a special meeting of the Ceremonial Council had been 
called in order to confer honorary titles for Freedom of the Borough.

The Leader moved that Evelyn Karstadt be conferred with the title Honorary 
Freedom of the Borough.  The motion was seconded by Councillor Ashraf and in 
pursuance of section 249(5) of the Local Government Act 1972, the Ceremonial 
Council resolved to admit Evelyn Karstadt to be an Honorary Freewoman of the 
Borough.

Councillor Chand moved that Joyce Rushbrook be conferred with the title 
Honorary Freedom of the Borough.  The motion was seconded by Councillor Keller 
and in pursuance of section 249(5) of the Local Government Act 1972, the 
Ceremonial Council resolved to admit Joyce Rushbrook to be an Honorary 

Page 5



Freewoman of the Borough.

Councillor Geddes moved that Emdad Rahman be conferred with the title 
Honorary Freedom of the Borough.  The motion was seconded by Councillor 
Twomey and in pursuance of section 249(5) of the Local Government Act 1972, 
the Ceremonial Council resolved to admit Emdad Rahman to be an Honorary 
Freeman of the Borough.

Page 6


	Agenda
	 
	3 Minutes - To confirm as correct the minutes of the meeting held on 25 May 2018
	Minutes , 25/05/2018 Ceremonial Council 8 pm


